



MERSHID K T

Freelance Malayalam Translator

Malappuram, Kerala

mershidkt@gmail.com

+919447260467(WhatsApp)

Highly motivated individual with a B.A Economics and 2 years professional translation experience, excellent command of Malayalam and English desires the role of Malayalam Translator to help in translating daily correspondences and documents speedily and correctly from English to Malayalam, and vice versa.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Malayalam Translator

Freelancer.in

May 2014 to Present

PSC Trainer

AzMART PSC Coaching Centre - Marutha - Kerala, IN

June 2018 to March 2019

I worked as a PSC Trainer. My role was a Mathematics Teacher.

Teacher of Malayalam

Azsmart Tuition Centre - Marutha - Kerala, IN

June 2018 to March 2019

PSC Trainer (Mathematics)

Insight PSC Coaching Centre - Edakkara- Kerala - I, IN

June 2017 to May 2018

Tutor (Malayalam)

Insight Tuition Centre - Edakkara - Kerala, IN

June 2017 to March 2018

Period: From June 2017 to March 2018

EDUCATION

Bachelor's in Economics

University of Calicut - Calicut, Kerala

June 2013 to March 2016

Higher Secondary(12th Pass) in General Science

Kerala State Board

June 2011 to March 2013

Secondary(10th Pass) in SSLC

Kerala State Board - Kerala

June 2010 to March 2011

SKILLS / IT SKILLS

- Teaching
- Team Management
- Computer Operating
- Data Entry
- Community & Social service (2 years)
- Social Work

ONLINE PROFILE

<http://linkedin.com/in/mershid-k-t>

<https://www.freelancer.in/u/Mershidkt>

AWARDS / ACHIEVEMENTS

NMMS (National Means cum Merit Scholarship)

January 2009